# NORTON CITY SCHOOLS REGULAR BOARD MEETING – 7:30 p.m.



Norton High School Monday, May 20, 2013

# <u>REVISED</u>

# I. CALL TO ORDER

- 1. Roll Call
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance

# **II. DISTRICT REPORT**

1. Presentation of Portrait and Flag - Ryan Shanor

## **III. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION/VISITORS/GUESTS**

- 1. Tom Chiera Percussion, Dayton Championship
- 2. Paul Stoneking School Bus Driver Safety Road-E-O
- 3. Students of the Month

# IV. ADDITIONS/CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA

## V. BOARD BUSINESS

- 1. Resolution Opposing Expanding the EdChoice Scholarship Program, Attachment A
- 2. Resolution accepting the Ohio School Facilities Commission Establishment of the New Scope, Estimated Basic Project Cost, and Local Share in the Classroom Facilities Assistance Program-Segment One (Lapsed), **Attachment B**

# VI. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

- 1. Regular Meeting Minutes, April 15, 2013, Attachment C
- 2. Committee of The Whole Minutes, May 13, 2013, Attachment D

## VII. TREASURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS

- 1. Approve April Warrants, Attachment E
- 2. Approve April Financial Statement, Attachment  $\mathbf{F}$
- 3. Approve the Schedule of Revenue, Expenditures, and changes in Fund Balance for Fiscal years ending June 30, 2010, 2011, and 2012: Forecasted Fiscal Years ending, June 30, 2013 through 2017, **Attachment G**

### VIII. SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATIONS

#### Personnel

- A. Approve Personnel Retirement/Resignation/Leaves/Terminations:
  - 1. Kristi Lockhart, Cook, High School, Disability Retirement, effective May 16, 2013
  - 2. Twyla Bird, Bus Driver, Transportation, Resignation, effective August 22, 2013
  - 3. John Boling, Mechanic, Transportation, Resignation, effective April 30, 2013
  - 4. Sherrie Coon, Kindergarten Teacher, Primary Elementary, Retirement, effective July 1, 2013
  - 5. Susan Henry, Network Manager, Retirement, effective July 31, 2013
  - 6. Sara Brooks, First Grade Teacher, Cornerstone, Family Medical Leave paid and unpaid, effective August 21, 2013
  - 7. Amanda Smith, Kindergarten Teacher, Cornerstone Elementary, Family medical Leave paid and unpaid, effective August 21, 2013
  - 8. Jeffrey Saylor, Third Grade Teacher, Grill Elementary, Retirement, effective July 1, 2013
  - 9. Colleen Manning, Third Grade Teacher, Grill Elementary, Retirement, effective July 1, 2013
- B. Approve Personnel Certified: (Pending background and license check)
  - 1. J.J. Thornberry, Art Teacher, High School, Attachment H
  - 2. Jennifer Skala, Fourth Grade Teacher, Cornerstone, Attachment I
  - 3. Brittany Bruce, Tutor, Middle School One Year
  - 4. Jason Genis, Tutor, Middle School Two Year
  - 5. Tammy Hackenberg, Tutor, High School Two Year
  - 6. Sandra Himelrigh, Tutor, Grill Elementary One Year
  - 7. Donna Littlejohn, Tutor, Cornerstone and Primary Elementary One Year
  - 8. John McIntosh, Tutor, Middle School One Year
  - 9. Elizabeth Sadlowski, Tutor, Cornerstone One Year
  - 10. Deborah Rumble, Health (3 periods a day) One Year
- $C. \ Approve \ Substitute \ Personnel-Certified \ (Pending \ Background \ and \ License \ Check):$ 
  - 1. Meghann Dunn, effective May 15, 2013
  - 2. Chelsea Kunkel, effective May 15, 2013
  - 3. Megan Rue, effective May 15, 2013
  - 4. Jennifer Fulton, effective May 16, 2013
  - 5. Deanna Wilbanks, effective May 17, 2013
  - 6. Jennifer Rauber

### $D. \ Approve \ Substitute \ Personnel-Classified \ (Pending \ Background \ and \ License \ Check):$

- 1. Alexus Dougherty, effective April 26, 2013
- 2. Michael T. Hall, effective April 22, 2013
- 3. Cindy Lemmeyer

- E. Approve eight extended days for Judy Johnsen, Food Service Supervisor, for the 2013-2014 school year.
- F. Approve hiring John Pritchard for the Middle School Summer Intervention Program.
- G. Approve hiring Tammy Hackenberg for High School Project Pass program.
- H. Approve hiring two teachers for the Grades 2, 3 & 4 Summer Intervention Program.
  - 1. Brittney Rohrs
  - 2. Donna Littlejohn (based on enrollment needs)
- I. Approve payment for the following teachers who have completed their duties for the Transitional Resident Educator Program for the 2012-2013 school year:
  - 1. Alison Blake, Resident Educator Coordinator Year 1 and 2
  - 1. Cindy Camilletti, Year 1 Mentor
  - 2. Jenna Mitchell, Year 1 Mentor
  - 3. Jennifer Bilinovich, Year 1 Mentor
  - 4. Marian Shoemaker, Year 1 Mentor
  - 5. Liz Grubb, Year 1 Mentor
  - 6. Dawn Thompson, Year 1 Mentor
  - 7. Laura Mattle, Year 2 Mentor
  - 8. John Pritchard, Year 2 Mentor
  - 9. JoBeth Carpenter, Year 2 Mentor
  - 10. Amanda Smith, Year 2 Mentor
  - 11. Melanie Simmerman, Year 2 Mentor
- J. Approve the following summer work positions through July 17, 2013
  - 1. Colette Mauck
  - 2. Cathy Davis
- K. Approve the following grounds helper for summer 2013, 8 hours per day, five days a week.
  - 1. Sherry Smith
- L. Approve the following supplemental positions for the 2012-2013 school year: (pending background and permit check)
  - 1. Melissa Berlin, Middle School, Student Council (Split)
  - 2. Alison Blake, Middle School, Student Council (Split)
  - 3. Tricia Pletcher, High School, Student Council (Split)
  - 4. Sheri Druckenbrod, High School, Student Council (Split)

- M. Approve the following supplemental positions for the 2012-2013 school year: (Pending background check and permit check)
  1. Andrew Weaver, Volunteer, Middle School, Track
- N. Approve the following supplemental positions for the 2013-2014 school

year: (Pending background check and permit check. All positions are subject to adequate participation)

- 1. Brian Miller, Faculty Manager
- 2. John Tanksley, Coach, High School, Football
- 3. Don Begert, Coordinator, High School, Football
- 4. Scott Trivisonno, Assistant, High School, Football
- 5. Bob Ramsay, Assistant, High School, Football
- 6. Austin Petit, Coach, High School, Cross Country
- 7. Steve Watkins, Coach, Middle School, Cross Country
- 8. Dick Castilow, JV Coach, High School, Boys, Golf
- 9. John Pritchard, Coach, High School, Girls, Golf
- 10. Jason Genis, Coach, High School, Boys, Soccer
- 11. Jason Bryan, 9th Grade Coach, High School, Volleyball
- 12. Rod Swartz, Coach, High School, Boys, Basketball
- 13. Jason Genis, Assistant, High School, Boys Basketball
- 14. Matt Kersten, JV Coach, High School, Boys, Basketball
- 15. Phil Seenes, 9th Grade Coach, High School, Boys, Basketball
- 16. Austin Petit, 8th Grade Coach, Middle School, Boys, Basketball
- 17. Dick Castilow, 7th Grade Coach, Middle School, Boys, Basketball
- 18. Brian Miller, Coach, High School, Girls, Basketball
- 19. Jackie Mohseninia, JV Coach, High School, Girls, Basketball
- 20. Harry Timms, Assistant, High School, Wrestling
- 21. Anita Gabel, Coach, High School, Girls, Track
- 22. Jackie Mohseninia, Assistant, High School, Girls, Track
- 23. Harry Timms, Assistant, High School, Boys, Track
- 24. Brian Underwood, Coach, Middle School, Girls, Track
- 25. Mark Kovick, Coach, Middle School, Boys, Track
- 26. Andrew Weaver, Volunteer, Middle School, Track
- 27. Rod Swartz, Coach, High School, Boys, Baseball
- 28. Dick Castilow, Coach, High School, Girls, Softball
- 29. Phil Seenes, Coach, High School, Boys, Tennis
- 30. Phil Seenes, JV Coach, High School, Girls, Tennis
- 31. John Tanksley, Weight Room, Winter
- 32. Jason Genis, Weight Room, Spring
- 33. John Tanksley, Weight Room, Summer
- 34. Maria Stewart, Academic Challenge
- 35. Kristen Wolfe, French Club
- 36. Gladys Anderson, Homecoming
- 37. Barb Moore, Key Club
- 38. Gladys Anderson, National Honor Society
- 39. Alice Hodges, National Jr. Honor Society
- 40. Amy Olivieri, Nortonian
- 41. Amy Olivieri, Prom

- 42. Jessica Williams, S.A.D.D. Advisor
- 43. Gladys Anderson, Spanish Club
- 44. Sheri Druckenbrod, Student Council Split (High School)
- 45. Tricia Pletcher, Student Council Split (High School)
- 46. Alison Blake, Student Council Split (Middle School)
- 47. Melissa Berlin, Student Council Split (Middle School)
- 48. Barb Moore, CBI Club
- 49. Angie Barnhart, FCCLS Family Career & Comm.
- 50. Don Begert, VICA Bricks, Blocks, and Mortar Skills
- 51. Sue Ward, VICA Sports Medicine
- 52. Jen Blystone, Vocal Club
- 53. Tom Chiera, Band Director, Marching
- 54. Denny Oswald, Band Assistant, Marching
- 55. Tricia Pletcher, Director of Speech/Drama
- 56. Tricia Pletcher, Debate, Individual Events
- 57. Tricia Pletcher, Drama Director, Fall Play
- 58. Steve Reinhardt, Drama Director, Spring Play
- 59. Gladys Anderson, Drama Director, Winter Play
- 60. Denny Oswald, Technical Theater Director
- 61. JoBeth Carpenter, High School Graduation
- 62. Jackie Mohseninia, High School Graduation
- 63. Sue Ward, High School Graduation
- 64. Sara Zetts, Planning & Supervision of DC Trip, Middle School
- O. Approve the resolution for the non-certificated/non-licensed

supplemental for the 2013-2014 school year: (Pending background check and permit

- check. All positions are subject to adequate participation), Attachment J
- 1. Greg Reed, Coordinator, High School, Football
- 2. Jordan Edwards, 9th Grade Coach, High School, Football
- 3. Dale Allen, 9th Grade Assistant, High School, Football
- 4. Gerry Baughman, Assistant, Middle School, Football
- 5. Ed Bailey, Assistant, Middle School, Football
- 6. Todd Haynes, Coach, High School, Boys, Golf
- 7. Dan Wallace, Assistant, High School, Boys, Soccer
- 8. Chris Chapman, Coach, High School, Girls, Soccer
- 9. Joanne Chapman, Assistant, High School, Girls Soccer
- 10. Christine Walker, Coach, High School, Volleyball
- 11. Jillian Coy, JV Coach, High School, Volleyball
- 12. Jeff McNab, 8th Grade Coach, Middle School, Volleyball
- 13. Leslie Flohr, 7<sup>th</sup> Grade Coach, Middle School, Volleyball
- 14. Randy Forst, Assistant, High School, Girls, Basketball
- 15. Tracy Fortner, 9th Grade, High School, Girls, Basketball
- 16. Jeff McNab, 8th Grade Coach, Middle School, Girls Basketball
- 17. Paul Howe, 7th Grade Coach, Middle School, Girls Basketball
- 18. Gene Leonard, Coach, High School, Wrestling
- 19. Drew Leonard, Assistant, High School, Wrestling
- 20. Josh Ranostay, Coach, Middle School, Wrestling

- 21. Dale Allen, Coach, High School, Boys, Track
- 22. Dawn Allis, Volunteer, High School, Track
- 23. Mark Kelly, Assistant, High School, Boys, Baseball
- 24. Eric Shaffer, JV Coach, High School, Boys Baseball
- 25. Kitty Castilow, Assistant, High School, Girls, Softball
- 26. Jeff McNab, JV Coach, High School, Girls, Softball
- 27. Angie Carretta, JV Coach, High School, Boys, Tennis
- 28. Angie Carretta, Coach, High School, Girls, Tennis
- 29. Amy Kersten, Coach, High School, Cheerleading, Football
- 30. Amy Kersten, Coach, High School, Cheerleading, Basketball
- 31. Bethany Hardwick, Coach, 9th Grade, Cheerleading, Football
- 32. Misty Villers, Coach, Middle School, Cheerleading, Football
- 33. Anthony Paridon, High School, Debate Team

### \*<u>CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS</u> <u>CURRICULUM</u>

\*P. Approve the following curriculum chairpersons and payments for the 2012-2013 school year, **Attachment K** 

1. Mary Klasa	Art K-4	\$100.00
2. John Steiner	Art 9-12	\$100.00
3. Gladys Anderson	Foreign Language	\$200.00
4. Karyn Kaser	Language Arts K-4	\$200.00
5. Stacy Carpenter	Language Arts 5-8	\$100.00
6. Erin Fabish-Rupert	Language Arts 5-8	\$100.00
7. James McBride	Language Arts 9-12	\$200.00
8. Jennifer Abernathy	Math K-4	200.00
9. Scott Trivisonno	Math 5-8	\$100.00
10. Steve Watkins	Math 5-8	\$100.00
11. Denny Oswald	Math 9-12	200.00
12. Chuck Kaufman	Music K-12	200.00
13. Anita Gabel	Phys. Ed/Health	200.00
14. Amy Panchumarti	Science K-4	200.00
15. Jaime Grabski	Science 5-8	200.00
16. Terry Sample	Science 9-12	200.00
17. Kathy Kanis	Social Studies K-4	200.00
18. Dan Gaugler	Social Studies 5-8	\$200.00
19. Glen Kruger	Social Studies 9-12	\$200.00
20. Denise Followay	Special Education	\$200.00
21. Susan Ward	Vocational	200.00
22. Jackie Somerville	Guidance	200.00

\*Q. Approve the Summer Reading list for Middle School, Attachment L

- \*R. Approve the Summer Reading list for High School
  - 1. Grade 9 *The Hobbit*, Tolkien
  - 2. Grade 10 Mississippi Trial 1955, Chris Crowe
  - 3. Grade 11 *The Help*, Kathryn Stockett
  - 4. Grade 12 The Glass Castle, Jeannette Walls

### ATHLETICS

- \*S. Approve the following camps:
  - 1. Boys Basketball Camp, Grades 1-6 to be held June 10-12, 2013, Norton High School, at a cost of \$50/each player, **Attachment M**
  - 2. Boys Basketball Camp, Grades 7-12 to be held June 6-7, 2013, Norton High School, at a cost of \$50/each player, **Attachment N**
  - 3. Girls Soccer Camp, Grades K-7 to be held June 29-30, 2013, Norton High School, at a cost of \$25/each player, **Attachment O**
  - 4. Girls Volleyball Camp, Grades 1-8 to be held June 20-21, 2013, Norton High School, at a cost of \$50 each player/\$40 per sibling, **Attachment P**
  - Football Camp, Grades 7-8 to be held July 15, 16, 22, and 23, 2013, Norton High School Practice Facility, at a cost of \$25 each player, Attachment Q
  - 6. Football Camp, Grades 3-6, to be held July 24-25, 2013, Norton High School Practice Facility, at a cost of \$25, each player **Attachment R**

#### **OTHER**

- \*T. Approve the Norton Board of Education Resolution Authorizing Membership in the Ohio High School Athletic Association for the 2013-2014 School Year, **Attachment S**
- \*U. Approve the revised calendar for 2013-2014 School Year, Attachment T
- \*V. Approve the High School Student Handbook, Attachment U
- \*W. Approve the attached list of seniors contingent upon their completing graduation requirements for the 2012-2013 school year, **Attachment V**
- \*X. Approve the Contract with Windfall Industries for M.A.P.S.T.A.R.T and/or Job Coaching programs for the 2012-2013 school year, **Attachment W**
- \*Y. Approve entering into an agreement with PRN Therapy Services, Inc. for the 2013-2014 school year, **Attachment X**
- \*Z. Approve the contract with MCPc, Wireless Survey (WLAN), Attachment Y
- \*AA. Approve the overnight trip for the High School Choir to New York City March 31-April 4, 2014, at no cost to the district, **Attachment Z**

- \*BB. Approve the overnight trip for the High School Speech and Debate National Tournament, June 15-22, 2013, at no cost to the district, **Attachment AA**
- \*CC. Approve transportation reimbursement for the 2012-2013 school year, Attachment BB
- \*DD. Approve the attached list of school fees for the High School for 2013-2014 school year, Attachment CC
- \*EE. Approve the Norton Middle School Fee of \$30 for each grade, for the 2013-2014 school year.
- \*FF. Award the Property, Fleet, and Liability Insurance contract effective July 1, 2013 June 30, 2014, to the Ohio School Plan at a cost of \$63,780, **Attachment DD**
- \*GG. Award the Crack Fill, Sealcoating Asphalting Pavement Repair Project to Ohio Paving and Construction for the amount of \$69,641, **Attachment EE**
- \*HH. Accept the following donation: 1. Donation of one Smartboard, valued at \$1620 for Primary Elementary School, donated by PAC.

# IX. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORTS

# X. ADJOURNMENT